Fischer Ramp Buchmann

Rechtsanwälte.avocats.attorneys at law

Manuel Frei

Senior Associate, Attorney at Law, Certified Tax Expert

Manuel advises high net worth individuals and companies on all aspects of domestic and international tax law. In addition, he provides legal advice in social security law, corporate law, restructurings, merger and acquisitions as well as in real estate transactions. Manuel further assists and represents our clients at all stages of tax litigation before authorities and courts.

Professional Experience

since 2024	Senior Associate with Fischer Ramp Buchmann
2022 – 2023	Associate with Fischer Ramp Buchmann
2021 – 2022	Tax Associate with a leading international business law firm in Zurich
2017 – 2021	Associate and Junior Associate with a mid-sized business law firm in Zurich and Zug
2014 – 2017	Legal Assistant with a law firm in Zurich
2010 – 2016	Accounting with a SME in Zurich

Education

2023	Certified Tax Expert
2019	Admission to the Bar (Attorney-at-law) and as Notary Public
2017	Master of Law (MLaw), University of Zurich
2015	Bachelor of Law (BLaw), University of Zurich

Languages

German, English



Fischer Ramp Buchmann AG Brandschenkestrasse 6 P.O. Box CH-8027 Zurich

D +41 44 515 36 37 M +41 76 446 23 34 manuel.frei@frb-law.ch